CITY OF SMYRNA
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
2800 KING STREET
SMYRNA, GEORGIA 30080

678-631-5406
TO: Frank Martin, Director - Public Works
FROM: Kelly Brown, Purchasing Manager

DATE: May 21, 2019

SUBJECT:  Recommendation — RFQ 19-020 Durley Lane Storm Drainage
Rehabilitation

The City of Smyrna requested bids for a unit-price contract to construct Durley Lane Storm
Drain Rehabilitation. The scope of work includes; removal of existing 42” concrete pre-cast
headwall, installation of approximately 136 L.F. 42" aluminized CMP with associated drop
inlet structures, installation of new 42” outlet headwall with energy dissipation and associated
outlet channel stabilization.

Eight (8) bids were received and we recommend award to the low bidder, TyBe Company,
LLC. This project is managed by Croy Engineering, LLC. Please see attached bid tabulation.

Bidder Total
TyBe Company, LLC $199,390.15
Tople Construction & Engineering, Inc. $204,535.35
A-1 Contracting LLC $205,785.00
Ardito Construction Company Inc. $249,244.00*
K.M. Davis Contracting Co. Inc. $298,384.50
Kennedy & Tillman LLC $302,710.65
Corley Contractors Inc. $353.424.15
Tri Scapes Inc. $390,649.82

*Corrected amount

It is the recommendation of the Purchasing Department and Croy Engineering that this project
be awarded to TyBe Company, LLC in the amount of $199,390.15.

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval. Please
prepare a Purchase Requisition following award.
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City of Smyrna May 16, 2019
2800 King Street

Smyrna, GA 30080

Attn: Ms. Kelly Brown, Purchasing Buyer

RE: Durley Lane Storm Drainage Rehabilitation

Dear Ms. Brown:

After review and analysis of the eight quotes received for Durley Lane Storm Drainage
Rehabilitation, TyBe Company, LLC is the lowest bidder for the quotes received on May 15,
2019.

CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR LOCATION TOTAL AMOUNT
TyBe Company, LLC Newbern, TN $199,390.15
Tople Construction & Engineering, Inc  Atlanta, GA $204,535.35
A-1 Contracting LLC Canton, GA $205,785.00
Ardito Construction Company Inc. Marietta, GA $249,244.00*
K. M. Davis Contracting Co. Inc. Marietta, GA $298,384.50
Kennedy & Tillman LLC Canton, GA $302,710.65
Corley Contractors Inc. Dallas, GA $353,424.15
Tri Scapes, Inc. Cumming, GA $390,649.82

*Corrected Total Amount

We recommend that The City of Smyrna award this project to TyBe Company, LLC, in the
amount of $199,390.15.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at (770)702-0194.

Sincerely,

Program Management

cc: Frank Martin
Bo Jones

1260 C West Spring Street | Smyrna, Georgia 30080 | 770.702.0194
croyengineering.com



